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Dear Chris Carroll:

RE: Combined Sewer Overflow - Environment Act Licence 3042
Clause 14 — Notification Plan
Removal of Requirement to Submit Significant Rainfall Event Notifications

Environment, Climate and Parks has been reviewing the requirements of
Clause 14 of Environment Act Licence 3042. The approved plan, which was submitted in
April of 2014, required regular notification of Combined Sewer Overflow (CSO) events in
the form of quarterly and annual reporting of all CSO events, and the reporting of unique
or significant events as required.

In July of 2022, the real time online public notification system was completed as
required in Clause 10 of the licence. Now that this system is active, it has been
determined that significant rainfall events will no longer be required to be reported to the
department. The quarterly and annual reporting of all CSO events is still required to be
submitted.

If you have any questions regarding this change, please contact Julie Froese,
Environment Officer, Environmental Compliance and Enforcement Branch at

Julie.Froese@gov.mb.ca or 204-945-7104.
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